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Dr. Gordon J. Laing, 
Dean, Faculty of arte.

\

Dear Sir:-I*
, 1 ;oula like very much if yon Mil

serve an such a committee, which will he called 
v Met her hy lea** hal ng vshoml have asked to act as 
chairman. . &9

:ugThose whom I have asked to act are ifollows:- Im
Tr* LaJtng 
Dr. Leacock 
Professor Caldwell 
r. ".itohle■

Mr. Falk has asked me to investigate 
the suitability of Professor Gilbert Jackson of the 
Department of Economics of Toronto University for 
the headship of our Sociology Department, dill you 
please make some enquiries.
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Yours faithfully,*

/

Principal.
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